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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 08, 2010 6:37 PM

Attach: YOUR CERTAIN ENUMERATED UNALIENABLE RIGHTS (Revision 5).doc; Recommended Blogs -
Week of August 8, 2010.eml

Subject:  All Taking of Private Property Is Done With Lies
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Photo courtesy of Ronl Bell Sylvester Her latest recommended
blogs attached.

Jim & All - the below comment is right on.

All taking of private property is based on political, legal, banking,
environmental, financial and government lies. There are no
founding or fundamental laws of the land, i.e. Laws of Nature and
Nature's God or the Declatation of Independence or the
spirit/intent and success of the American Revolution which

justify breaching any of our some 70 unalienable rights attached.

In fact, it is quite the opposite by the higher laws of the land, i.e.
above the perverted constitutions. But that is all ignored by the
crooks in the benefiting groups above. They have written the
constitutions to take everything long before we started waking up.
More on that soon.
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Once any one of these unalienable rights are breached, all of them are
quickly taken. The taking of unalienable rights including property, quickly
leads to a collateral domino collapse of society, i.e. our current state of
enslavement in America. It is just a matter of time before there is another
revolution. Without a revolution, they will never stop inventing more lies
to take more property.

We must either fight or we will soon be in a gulag where we cannot, not
far from where we are now, geographically and politically.

The battle is being waged now, but not like anyone can imagine.
Check this link out.

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UNytWRgcJ-M&feature=related

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org

----- Original Message -----

From: Jim Boyer
To: Jim Boyer
Sent: Sunday, August 08, 2010 6:55 AM

Subject: It needs more comment

(The leader won't let me comment because I'm a candidate) BUT...

Everyone who is commenting about nonconforming designations is right. Austin’s comment about getting a variance
is such a lie. Saying it is one thing, doing it is another. Ask someone who has tried to get a variance.

This is more of the incremental process to take all rights from all property owners. When they can take land from
someone for an unfounded reason such as global warming, they will eventually find ways to take the rights to use
property from everyone when it suits their purpose.

http://www.ptleader.com/main.asp?FromHome=1&TypelD=1&ArticlelD=27491&Section|D=36&SubSection|D=55
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